

From: William Gordon

To: Doug Young

Date: June 03, 2016

Subject: Request for info - STA File #0656-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

The PCS modem we employ supports five bands for use globally. We applied for all bands that the modem supports, whether or not that band is currently used for cellular in the US.

Per FAA guidance we must use a minimum of three frequencies for testing within any given band; high, medium, and low. However, after discussions with the relevant parties we are cleared to use the 1776 MHz and 1778 MHz frequencies instead of 1782 MHz and 1784 MHz.

Therefore, we no longer need to use the 1780-1785 MHz band.